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Ashton M (Mark)

From: paul.3.atkinson@openreach.co.uk on behalf of radionetworkprotection@bt.com
Sent: 24 April 2019 11:59
To: Ashton M (Mark); Econsents Admin
Cc: radionetworkprotection@bt.com; paul.3.atkinson@openreach.co.uk
Subject: RE: Kirkan Wind Farm 
Attachments: RE: Kirkan Wind Farm - consultees

OUR REF; WID10797 T1-T19 , WID10791 & WID10967 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Thank you for your email dated 23/04/2019. 

We have studied this Wind Farm proposal with respect to EMC and related 
problems to BT point-to-point microwave radio links. 

The conclusion is that, the Project indicated should not cause interference to BT’s 
current and presently planned radio network, providing the 17 x turbine locations 
have not changed considerably from the earlier 19 proposed locations albeit 
indicative (Scoping report MAY2018) , these were plotted on our radio network 
database and did not show to be causing any interference . 

I have attached the email forwarded to you on 07/06/18 in reply to the scoping 
report. I have checked the Energy consents web link for ECU00001800 and were 
unable to locate the relevant information such as the rotor blade dia, hub height or 
the 17 x grid reference to be able to give you a definitive answer as to whether the 
Kirkan wind farm development would interfere with BT’s radio network. The only 
information I can relate to is from last year’s scoping opinion with the attached grid 
references for the proposed 19 turbines (rotor blade diameter 142mtr with a max 
height to blade tip of 175mtrs). 

Please can you provide this new information, if it has changed from the previous 
proposal otherwise if there is no amendment to the turbine layout and structural 
height and rotor blade measurement then BT would have no objection to the 
proposed windfarm development. 

Thank you. 
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Kind Regards, 
Paul Atkinson 
Fibre and Network Delivery 
Radio Frequency Allocation & Network Protection (BNJ112) 
Openreach 
Tel: 0113 8074481 
Mobile 07711111453 
Web: www.openreach.co.uk  
PLEASE ALWAYS RESPOND TO radionetworkprotection@bt.com 

We build and maintain the digital network that enables more than 600 providers to deliver broadband to homes, 
hospitals, schools and businesses large and small. Our engineers work in every community, every day, because we 
believe everyone deserves decent and reliable broadband. 

This email contains Openreach information, which may be privileged or confidential. It's meant only for the 
individual(s) or entity named above. If you're not the intended recipient, note that disclosing, copying, distributing 
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or using this information is prohibited. If you've received this email in error, please let me know immediately on the 
email address above. We monitor our email system and may record your emails. 

Openreach Limited 
Registered Office: Kelvin House, 123 Judd Street, London WC1H 9NP 
Registered in England and Wales no. 10690039 




